
         

   

     

      

    

              

             

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

  
   

       
 

 

 

                

 

 

 

        

       

        

      

 

  

 

                

 

 

  

 

 
 

  

Zachary Crum 

From: Melissa Tracy <Melissa.Tracy@clark.wa.gov> on behalf of Cnty PW Development 

Engineering General Delivery <Cnty.PWDevelopmentEngineeringGe@clark.wa.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 7:27 AM 

To: Cnty Permit Services General Delivery; Zachary Crum 

Subject: RE: Road Modification Request Clarification 

No sep r te  pplic tion only review information (i.e. narrative, plans (if applicable) and any reports 

are required when submitted with a preliminary land use application. 

~Melissa 

Melissa Tracy 

Plannin  Technician II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - DEVELOPMENT ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION 

564.397.5843 

From: Cnty P rmit S rvic s G n ral D liv ry <Cnty.P rmitS rvic s@clark.wa.gov> 

S nt: Tu sday, Jun 15, 2021 6:36 AM 

To: Cnty PW D v lopm nt Engin  ring G n ral D liv ry <Cnty.PWD v lopm ntEngin  ringG @clark.wa.gov> 

Subj ct: FW: Road Modification R qu st Clarification 

Good Morning, 

Pl as  s   b low. I am not sur  if this is for your d partm nt of public works. 

Thank you, 

Renee Wadesson 
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Permit Technician 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

564.397.4078 

From: Zachary Crum <ZCrum@bcrad sign.com> 

S nt: Thursday, Jun  10, 2021 1:56 PM 

To: Cnty P rmit S rvic s G n ral D liv ry <Cnty.P rmitS rvic s@clark.wa.gov> 

Subj ct: Road Modification R qu st Clarification 

CAUTION: This  mail originat d from outsid  of Clark County. Do not click links or op n attachm nts unl ss you r cogniz  th  

s nd r and know th  cont nt is saf . 

H llo, I hav a road modification r qu st that will b  submitt d with a Typ  III CUP proc ss. Can you confirm what 

s parat  ngin  ring application is n c ssary to b submitt d with it? 

Zachary Crum PE 
ASSO IATE 

 IVIL ENGINEER 
T (253) 627-4367 
D (253) 314-0160 
  (253) 222-9609 

bcrade ign.com 

 ONFIDENTIALITY NOTI E: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information, as well as content subject to copyright and other intellectual property laws. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have 
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, immediately delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. 

2 

http:bcradesign.com
mailto:CntyPermitServicesGeneralDelivery<Cnty.PermitServices@clark.wa.gov
mailto:ZCrum@bcradesign.com



